DAVENPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT

801 7TH · DAVENPORT WA · 99122 (509) 725-1481



MEMO

Date:

August 26, 2022

To:

School Board Directors

From:

Chad Prewitt, Superintendent

Noelle Carstens, MS/HS Principal

Subj.:

Recommendations for Hire:

Secondary Teaching Opening

(1 year/leave replacement)

We highly recommend that Mr. Noah Ziemann be hired to fill our secondary teaching opening.

As indicated on his attached resume, Mr. Ziemann has been an elementary PE teacher in the Cheney School District. Prior to that he also completed his student teaching at Cheney HS teaching PE, Health, and Athletic Training classes. Mr. Ziemann is known for his kids first mentality, his enthusiasm for teaching and learning, establishing a positive classroom culture, and building strong relationships with students.

We are very excited to have Mr. Ziemann join our secondary staff!

Attachment: Resume

EDUCATION

EDUCATION	
Eastern Washington University	Graduated June, 2021
Master's in Teaching in Health and Physical Education	
o GPA 3.76	
Eastern Washington University	Graduated June, 2018
Bachelors of Science in Athletic Training	
o GPA 3.07	
PAST WORK EXPERIENCE	
Cheney School District	
Traveling PE Teacher (Snowdon and Sunset Elementary)	September 2021-Present
River City Foursquare Church	
Youth Director	October 2020- October 2021
Cheney School District	
Student Teacher	September 2020- June 2021
Substitute Teacher	January 2019- June 2020
Eastern Washington University	
Anatomy and Physiology Laboratory Teaching Assistant	December 2019- June 2020
University of Idaho	
Graduate Assistant Athletic Trainer/ CPR and First Aid Instructor	June- October 2018
COACHING EXPERIENCE	
Cheney Middle School	
Assistant Wrestling Coach	2018 and 2019
Track and Field Throws Coach	2019
Cheney High School	
Assistant Varsity Volleyball Coach	2019
Assistant Varsity Football Coach	2021

CERTIFICATIONS AND MEMBERSHIPS

CLICITICA	Washington State Residency Teaching Certificate	Since 2021
	American Red Cross Certified CPR Instructor	Since 2018
	National Athletic Trainers Association member ID #82315	Since 2015
	o Northwest Athletic Trainers Association Member	Since 2015
	O Upsilon-Delta Chapter of Kappa Sigma Member ID #1	Since 2015
	Advanced First Aid and CPR certified	Since 2013
AWARDS		
	Outstanding Grand Master	2015
	o Montana Western Dean's List: Fall Quarter	2014
	Montana Western Football Scholarship	2014
	o High School All American Athletic Training Student	2014
	o National Sports Medicine Championships: 5th place	2014
	o Washington Career and Technical Sports Medicine Association (WCTSMA)	: 3rd place 2014
	o WCTSMA: 5th Place	2013